Noeleen Keavey
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From: . Noeleen Keavey
Sent: 16 June 2017 16:19
To: Laois County Council (Environment Section); Laois County Council (Planning
Section)

Subject: : W0184-02 Enva Ireland Limited
Attachments: W0184-02 Enva Ireland Limited_Register.pdf
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16/06/2017 _ Reg. No: W0184-02

§
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Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to previ:ous correspondence in relation to the review of Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminan Industrial Estate,
Portlaoise, County Laois. ‘

i : :
It would be appreciated if the attached up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences could be put on display
with the above:named file(s) in your public information office.

I

Your co-operat:ion in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties please do not hesitate to

contact this office.
}
i

|

Yours faithfully;

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Envirdnmental Sustainability
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‘ - Environmental Protection Agency

Register of Industrial Emissions Licence W0184-02
Application No. A

>

o

Name and Address of applicant

Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate
Portlaoise County Laois

Class(es) of Activity

11.2

Nature of Activity

Location of Activity

Clonminam Industrial Estate Portlaoise County Laois

National Grid Reference

l

Planning Authority

Sanitary Authority (if differenf)

Date of Application or review by
Agency (Regulation 9 compliance see
4& below)

26 January 2016 — Agency initiated review

; Date of receipt of EIS

g , Date of compliance
' with Section 90

11 November 2016 " -

Dates of Notifications by Agency : :
Section 87(1)(b) of Act ]
Section 90(1) of Act
Section 90(7) of Act | 26/01/2016. _ 17/05/2016
12/07/2016 ‘| 06/09/2016

11/10/2016 11/11/2016

Regulation 7

Regulations 10(2)(b)

Regulations 11(2)(b)

Regulation 13(1)

Regulation 13(2)

Regulation 13(3)

Regulation 19(2)
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Regulation 27

Regulation 28

Regulation 29

Regulation 30

] Regulation 35(2)

| Regulation 36

Date of receipt of notice of exemption

from EIS
' Date of notification of proposed 6 December 2016
. determination 87(2)

Original. dot




Extension of period of time for
consideration of proposed
determination

Regulatlon 14(2)
Reg

Manner of proposed decision on
application or review

Latest date for receipt of objections

11 January 2017

Date of receipt of a submission on
objections Regulation 27

No. of objections received

Date of declaration of withdrawal of
Application - Regulation 19(3)

1 x Applicant, 2 x Third Party

Dates of declaration of withdrawal of
Objection Regulation 29(2)

Period for consideration of objections

!

|

12/01/2017 11/05/2017

Period for consideration of objections
extended Regulation 36

Date of notification to hold an Oral
Hearing Regulation 30

Date of final decision

15 June 2017

Date transfer of licence effected by the
Agency under S94 of the EPA Act as
amended

New licensee name:

Date of receipt of notification of

alteration or reconstruction of activity
Section 98 (1) Act

Date and nature of Agency response to
notification of alteration or
reconstruction Section 98(2) Act

The frequency or periods within which
monitoring reports or other
information is to be submitted to the
Agency by or under a condition

attached to a licence

SEELICENCE - _' 1]

Original. d. 7t 1




